



Nutan B.

WordPress Developer

Hi! I am Nutan, a software engineer who specializes in Web Design & Development. I have done projects in e-commerce, food blogging and construction website. I have taken courses in HTML, CSS, SEO and WordPress.

What sets me apart from other engineers is that I have worked as a WordPress Developer and pursued knowledge of Digital Marketing. Apart from WordPress, I have worked on several other technologies such as HTML, CSS, Dreamweaver, Bootstrap, Photoshop, JavaScript, PHP and MySQL. I am a quick learner and a detail oriented person. I make sure I deliver all my work in timely manner with quality design.

Skill Tags: WordPress, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, PHP, MySQL, MS Office, Digital Marketing - SEO(On Page & Off Page), SMM(Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, YouTube), Google Analytics, Adsense, Adwords & Webmasters, Affiliate Marketing, Email Marketing(MailChimp), Keyword Research and Canva.

Learning Dollars
Talent Profile

High Codility scores:
Code Correctness
(100%)
Algorithm Performance
(100%)

Experience

Think Foodie (Food Blogging Website) / Learning Dollars/Demo Project

June 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2018, REMOTE

- Developed a food blogging website using WordPress focusing on easy interface to view my personal recipes with images. All the recipes are divided into different categories for the user's understanding in the form of menu.
- Used a blogging theme Wisteria to display the layout for the website and widgets such latest recipes with images, comments and the recipes per month.
- Developed the home page using the Elementor plugin.
- Used WP Ultimate Recipe plugin to display recipe card for each post featuring the prep time, cook time, servings, ingredients, preparation and tips.
- Used XML sitemap to display all the pages, posts and categories available in the entire website.
- Designed the logo using Wix Logo Maker and the images were edited and optimized using Adobe Photoshop.

Skills used: WordPress, Elementor, Wix Logo Maker and Adobe Photoshop CC 2016.

Link(s) to the project: <http://www.thinkfoodie.com/>

Mr.Bear(E-commerce Website) / Learning Dollars/Demo Project

AUGUST 2018 - SEPTEMBER 2018, REMOTE

- Developed responsive e-commerce website using WordPress focusing on easy interface for selling products online for the seller as well as the customers.
- Used an e-commerce theme StoreVillato display the layout of the website.
- Used the WooCommerce plugin which consists the toolkit for developing e-commerce features for the website and the YITH WooCommerce Wishlist plugin to develop the Wishlist feature.
- Designed the logo using Wix Logo Maker and the images were edited and optimized using Adobe Photoshop.

Skills used: WordPress, YITH WooCommerce Wishlist, Wix Logo Maker and Adobe Photoshop CC 2016.

Link(s) to the project: <http://demo-ecom.epizy.com>

All Gear, Inc. / Web Designer

MAY 2017 - JULY 2017, NORTHBROOK, IL, USA

- Redesigned their Engineered Rope -<http://engrope.com> website in WordPress. Added new features, and content and launched new product pages to the website.
- Redesigned their All Gear Inc - <http://allgearinc.com/> website in Adobe Dreamweaver 2016. Added new features, content and created product pages and uploaded them to the website through FTP application FileZilla.
- Created Email Templates and Online Forms using Hatch Buck CRM.
- Assisted in monitoring the website traffic and performance using Google Analytics.
- Designed & edited product images on All Gear Inc and Engineered Rope using Adobe Photoshop CC 2016.
- Maintained HTML/CSS code on regular basis and updated code as required.

Skills used: WordPress, Adobe Dreamweaver 2016, Adobe Photoshop CC 2016, HTML, CSS, Google Analytics, FileZilla and Hatch Buck CRM.

Link(s) to the project: <http://allgearinc.com> and <https://engrope.com/>

SuperInterns.com / Web Design Wizard (Internship)

APRIL 2017 - MAY 2017, REMOTE

- Redesigned their SuperInterns.com - <https://www.superinterns.com/> website in WordPress. Maintained HTML/CSS code on regular basis and updated code as required.

Skills used: WordPress, HTML, CSS

Link(s) to the project: <https://www.superinterns.com/>

Recipe Website/Farmingdale State College / Term Project

SEPTEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

- This website was developed using HTML, CSS, jQuery and Bootstrap in Dreamweaver CC 2015; Bootstrap was used for mobile compatibility of website; Adobe Photoshop CC 2015 was used for logo designing and resizing of images.
- Designed this website with multiple webpages where users can browse through variety of cooking recipes with features such as sliding images, drop down menus, and thumbnails.

Skills used: Adobe Dreamweaver CC 2015, Adobe Photoshop CC 2015, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap

Link(s) to the project: <http://treasureofflavors.epizy.com>

BCS Department Website/Farmingdale State College / Term Project

SEPTEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

- This website was developed using HTML, CSS, jQuery and Bootstrap in Dreamweaver CC 2015; Bootstrap was used for mobile compatibility of website; Adobe Photoshop CC 2015 was used for resizing of images.
- Designed this website with focus on requirements of Computer Science and Liberal Arts courses for Business and Computer Systems department at Farmingdale State College. This website allows new/transfer students to choose required courses for freshmen, sophomore, junior and senior year with four main web pages and links.

Skills used: Adobe Dreamweaver CC 2015, Adobe Photoshop CC 2015, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap

Link(s) to the project: <http://bcs-site.epizy.com>

Courses Taken

[add at least 3 courses to the right including online courses like those found on class-central.com coursera, edx, etc.]

Digital Marketing / Digital Academy 360

MAY 2018 - PRESENT, BANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA

WordPress / YouTube, Tutorialspoint

JANUARY 2017 - FEBRUARY 2017, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

Adobe Dreamweaver CC 2015 and Adobe Photoshop CC 2015 / Farmingdale State College

SEPTEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

JavaScript & jQuery / Farmingdale State College

SEPTEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

WAMP Server, PHP & MySQL / Farmingdale State College

SEPTEMBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2015, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

HTML & CSS / Farmingdale State College

JANUARY 2015 - MAY 2015, Farmingdale, NY, USA

Education

Farmingdale State College / B.S. / Computer Programming & Information Systems

August 2014 - December 2016, FARMINGDALE, NY, USA

3.1 GPA, Dean's List Fall 2014 & Fall 2015

Bharatesh College / B.C.A.] / Computer Applications

June 2008- December 2011, BELGAUM, KARNATAKA, INDIA

72%